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12 February 2023

MEMORANDUM TO: Mark Kaufmann, County Fire Chief
FROM: Daniel H. McClarren, President, Company 4
SUBJECT: Passing of Buddy Linton

The Nanjemoy Volunteer Fire Department regrets to announce the passing of charter member
Samuel C. "Buddy" Linton, Jr., on 11 February. Buddy Linton, born in Charles County in 1923,
was one of the community visionaries who organized the Nanjemoy Volunteer Fire Department
in late 1949 and was the organization's first president (1949-53). He served his country during
World War Il in the Army Air Corps (1943-46), was a local farmer and saw milll owner in

Nanjemoy, and served as a member of the Maryland House of Delegates (1958-66, 1983-90,
1995-2003).

The family has not yet announced its plans to mark his passing. | will let you know as soon as
we have received that information.

Mark: Please share this information with the chiefs of the other companies.

Sincerely,

- 7@7/ loe

Daniel H. McClarren
President
Nanjemoy VOlunteer Fire Department




